
From: Taft, Fred V
To: Willis, Eric
Cc: Marcus, Kolyan L (Koly)
Subject: AB 777 SLEAFORD ROAD
Date: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 11:50:02 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon Eric,

We currently do not have any Verizon facilities in this right of way. There is a Pepco pole line
in the right of way and if the Purple line in this location would need facilities from Verizon,
we would likely use that pole line feeding from East West Hwy or Kentbury Dr.

Thanks,

-- 

Fred Taft

Engineering
Global Network and Technology

O 240 970 6326
M 202 515 1461
13101 Columbia Pike Fdc I
Silver Spring, Maryland 20904

All,

 

Please be advised that the Montgomery County Department of Transportation has
received a request from Nova Ventures, LLC to abandon an 8,244 Square foot portion
of the Sleaford Road Right of Way located between the Georgetown Branch trail/
future Purple Line and East West Highway in Chevy Chase.   Within this section of the
Sleaford Road right of way, the Maryland Transit Administration is planning to build a
pedestrian connection from East West Highway and the future Purple Line as part of
its Purple Line project.  The area being sought for abandonment is located along the
western limits of the MTA's planned pedestrian connection and the eastern property
line of the property located at 4201 East West Highway.   

 

The applicant's letter to the DOT Director requesting the subject abandonment is
attached hereto.     

 

mailto:fred.v.taft@verizon.com
mailto:Eric.Willis@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:kolyan.l.marcus@verizon.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.verizon.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CEric.Willis%40montgomerycountymd.gov%7C7a8a9ce270814bd152b408d94b960636%7C6e01b1f9b1e54073ac97778069a0ad64%7C0%7C0%7C637623930015112914%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ow5bNzmnfTGwxGSk5zIJyIE%2BNpGQYFMvTJee4kwqHJ8%3D&reserved=0


Please review and submit any comments you may have concerning the subject
abandonment request to me (contact information below) by September 9, 2021.   

 

A virtual public hearing on the request is being scheduled for September 15, 2021 at
2:00 p.m.   

 

Thank you.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

 

 

Eric Willis

Chief, Property Acquisition Section

Montgomery County Department of Transportation

100 Edison Park Drive, 4th Floor

Gaithersburg, MD 20878

240-777-7255 

For COVID-19 Information and resources,
visit: www.montgomerycountymd.gov/COVID19

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www.montgomerycountymd.gov_COVID19%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DudBTRvFvXC5Dhqg7UHpJlPps3mZ3LRxpb6__0PomBTQ%26r%3DFq3AfR2Ge2LOMKzzUV7OojZL4Vd5gqRbYrg4ce8TzP4%26m%3DWOvwimf92pnYhGANkmvddRSM1R38wFeiEaJtuKYjCIs%26s%3DbGke4X5yNSi6SuDvfg5DB9BUv6bmn8El_JdbrNpsxpQ%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7CEric.Willis%40montgomerycountymd.gov%7C7a8a9ce270814bd152b408d94b960636%7C6e01b1f9b1e54073ac97778069a0ad64%7C0%7C0%7C637623930015122880%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=0rCrKUlbBD6vOxT1kUIKPLjEAyg4eb30D15cTZulTCk%3D&reserved=0

